

Jan/Feb JEPS

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2016 16:09:11 -0500
Attachments: Priority Planning Calendar - for 16-11-21 JRE EDITS + DB.docx (90.97 kB)

Hi Martha,

David and I have put down on paper the JEP agendas for Jan – Feb (as currently planned). Needless to say they are quite full. I'd like to send this off to James S-V this week so we can all start planning to these notional dates, but want to make sure you have the opportunity to review first. Please let us know if you have any concerns or comments on the tracking.

Thanks!
Karen